National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
8400 Corporate Dr., Suite 350

Landover, MD 20785

FEMA

W-12015

February 28, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing A t%

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse Q

SUBJECT: 2012 Community Rating System’s wE ellence —
Deadline extended to March 9@

Nominations are now being accepted for the 2012

Excellence. This recognition is for exhibiting exem

Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and the
the award.

Each year, many deservi @es e submitted. The 2010 recipient was an insurance agent.
ipi uﬁs ;%o

ity Rating System’s Award for
orts in the advancement of the National
Rating System. 2012 will be the third year for

unity floodplain manager.

The NFIP appreciates your assistance in helping to recognize leaders whose efforts have made
communities more aware of and resistant to the dangers of natural disasters. The following will link
you to the nomination form: https://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=3805

Please distribute this within your organization as appropriate. The deadline for submitting
nominations has been extended to March 9, 2012.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: All Departments

www.fema.gov


https://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=3805�
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